

Glass Open Book



HAMZA HAFID

Company: SEVAM
 Job title: REPAIRER-ADJUSTER MOLD + NECKRINGS
 Languages: Arabic, English, French
 Location: Morocco

Contact information:

Mobile number: +212607125547
 Business phone number: +212674227600
 Personal email: maxlover07@gmail.com
 Business email: maxlover07@gmail.com
 Website: linkedin.com/in/hamza-hafid-a2a6a82b9

Work experience

Company: SEVAM
 Job title: GAUGING MACHINE OPERATOR
 Jan 2016 - Present (10 yrs 6 mos)
 Responsibilities: - Gauging of various molds to control the capacity of all mold series.
 - Sandblasting machine operator.

Company: SEVAM
 Job title: REPAIRER-ADJUSTER MOLD + NECKRINGS
 Jun 2014 - Present (12 yrs 1 mos)
 Responsibilities: Repaired damaged molds and rings using specialized polishing and repair machines, such as blowtorches and rotofil, as well as numerous other equipment.

Company: SEVAM
 Job title: TURNER
 Jul 2014 - Jan 2016 (1 yrs 6 mos)
 Responsibilities: Machining of various manufacturing parts within the SEVAM Machine-Outil company and carrying out numerous modifications and repairs on molds specialized

Education

School: specialized institute of applied technology Sidi Bernoussi.
 science baccalaureate level, Diploma of technician in mechanical manufacturing
 2011 - 2013
 Description: J'ai étudié l'industrie mécanique, où j'ai acquis des compétences en conception, fabrication et maintenance de systèmes mécaniques.

About me

Glass Open Book

Statement:

Hello, I am HAMZA from Morocco, 32 years old, and married. I am currently working in a glass packaging manufacturing company in Morocco (SEVAM). i am writing to express my interest in a position at your esteemed glass container manufacturing company. With my skills and experience in the manufacturing industry.